
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: "Bockisch, Bernie"
Cc: Zane Kurtz
Subject: RE: Elk Wallow 11#3 1RP-3318 (Corrected: 2RP-2301)
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:55:00 PM

RE: EOG Resources * Elk Wallow 11 St. 003H * 30-015-37590 * B-11-25s-29e * Eddy County, New
 Mexico
       NMOCD Reference Number: 2RP-2301 * Date of release: 5/7/2014
 
Bernie,
 
Based on work performed and analytical data presented, NMOCD requires no further action for the
 above referenced release, other than submittal of closure report/Form C-141 Final Report. Please
 note the corrected RP number and county. The correction is the result of a data entry error on
 OCD’s part and wrong county listed on the initial C-141.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
 investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
 human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
 responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws  and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Bockisch, Bernie [mailto:bbockisch@craworld.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:05 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Zane Kurtz
Subject: Elk Wallow 11#3 1RP-3318
 
Mike,
 
On behalf of EOG Resources (EOG), please find a report summarizing the findings of a subsurface
 assessment performed at the above referenced site. A release of crude oil occurred during an upset
 condition from the on-site flare (see attached C-141). Impacted soil was excavated and the
 excavation was backfilled with clean soil. Conestoga Rovers and Associates staff collected soil

mailto:bbockisch@craworld.com
mailto:Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com


 samples using a hand auger and submitted them for laboratory analysis of petroleum hydrocarbons
 and chlorides. The analytical results were below New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Risk Ranking
 Action Levels. Based on this, EOG is requesting that no further action be required for this site.
 Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
Bernie
 
 
Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
6121 Indian School Rd NE Ste. 200
Albuquerque, NM, USA  87110 
Office: (505) 884-0672 
Mobile: (505) 280-0572
Fax: (505) 884-4932
Email: bbockisch@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com 
 

_____________________________________________
CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd
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